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Webber, Jeanette

From: Wheeler, Chantell
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 11:58 AM
To: Webber, Jeanette; Eaton, Elizabeth
Subject: Mhp 310

Hi Jeanne and Liz – 

Can we add Mhp 310 to the next board meeting agenda, please?  I would like to ask the board to initiate 
rulemaking in Mhp 310 regarding fees.   

Thanks. 

PART Mhp  310  FEES 

 Mhp  310.01  Fee Schedule.  The fees required by the board under RSA 330-A shall be as follows: 

(a) License application review $150.00 
(b) Approved license application fee $135.00 
(c) Renewal fee for 2 years $270.00 
(d) Renewal fee for dual license $350.00 
(e) Inactive fee for one year $  67.50 
(f) Candidate Agreement review $  25.00 
(g) License replacement $  10.00 
(h) Reinstatement fee $300.00 
(i) Letter of good standing $   25.00 
(j) Bill of Rights – additional copy $  10.00 
(k) License verification $  10.00 
(l) Wall license replacement $  10.00 
(m) Electronic mailing list of licensees $  25.00 

Chantell B. Wheeler 
Rules Administrator 
Administrative Rules Unit 
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